

## NATALIA VORONA - HOSTESS



### Profile

Experienced charter yacht Hostess/Stewardess for both sailing and motor yachts with exceptional communication skills. Focused to the best experience and comfort of the yacht's clients. Agile and proficient to all potential occurrences in a charter.

### Experience

#### Chartering season 2022

Catamaran Moon 60 • Hostess- Stewardess • PERFECT YACHTS Catamaran Saba 50 • Hostess- Stewardess • NEW HORISONS

#### Chartering season 2021

Catamaran Saba 50 • Hostess- Stewardess • NEW HORISONS Chartering season 2019-2021

Fjord 44 • Hostess- Stewardess • Cavo Tagoo Santorini Chartering season 2017 - 2018

Catamaran Lagoon 500 • Hostess- Stewardess • Santorini 1999 - 2017

Restaurant "Tasos" • A' Cook • Rethimnon Crete 1997 - 1999

Restaurant "Avli" • Chief Service • Rethimnon Crete

### Education

Ukrainian High School

Driving License for car -motorbike

Married with 3 children

Dancing Painting Gymnastics

Date of birth: 17/07/1977

Languages: Russian, Ukraine, English, Greek

---